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Message

From: Lukas, Elisat, GRO i

Sent: 10/04/2017| 14:24:20 .

To: Lin Norbury GRO i Robert Findlay! GRO i
Subject: RE: Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 - Glenmoriston

Attachments: _DOC_35104632(2)_Letter from PO to Frank Holt (Glenmoriston) 10 April 2017 3 months notice.DOCX;

image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; imagea5e974.JPG; image8b99b8.PNG;
image452954.PNG; image347e22.PNG

Robert & Lin

We had previously discussed that if Mr Holt didn't accept the reinstatement conditions offered, we would look o terminate
his contract on 3 months' notice. The last update | had from Robert was that Mr Holt hadn't responded. On the basis that
Mr Holt has not accepted the conditions of reinstatement offered, do you want 1o now move to terminate on 3 months’
notice?

Termination on 3 months’ notice

if so, | have been working with Keith Bridges and John Breeden on another branch that is in the same position (Sleaford)
and | would like {o use the same approach so we appear consistant. | have discussed with them that the postmaster is
suspended and cannot be reinstated as he has not accepted the conditions offered. Howsver, having reached the end of
PO's investigation there arg not any contractual grounds to leave him suspendead either. Grounds for suspension include
that irreguiarities or misconduct at the office where he hoids appointment have been established to the satisfaction of Post
QOffice, or admitted, or are suspsected and are being investigated. Irraguiarities have not been established or admitted and
they arg no longer being investigatad.

{ had discussed with John and Keith that if it is decided o isave the postmaster suspanded in these circumstances, there
i a risk Freeths would argue he was owed payment for the final 3 months because there were no grounds o continue his
suspension. Terminating the postmaster on 3 months’ notice, leaving him suspended but paying him during those 3
manths is preferable to reducs the risk of challenge and poses the least risk o PO's asseis and reputation.

Offsetting pay
John and Keith had queried whether the 3 months’ notice pay could then be offset against the debt the Postmaster owes.

As the Postmaster owes a significant debt to PQ, offsetling his 3 months’ notice pay against this debt would ensure that
RO s able to recover monies owed at this stage. This is a commercially acceptable and pragmatic way to proceed, but it
is just worth highlighting at this stage that offsetting notice pay is not something which PQ s confractually entitled o do
under the Community Contract,

Therefore, technically speaking, there is a chance that the Postmaster may seek damages for deduction of his notice pay,
particularly as he is a Claimant in the Group Action and disputes the debt that he owes {0 PO. However, the risk of this
happening in reality is minimal and, in any event, this could be handied in the course of the Group Agction.

An alternative option to offsetting the Postmaster's notice pay would be to recover the Postmaster's debt within the course
of the Group Action, such as via a counter claim. However, we acknowledge that this option will be commercially
unattractive, as this will delay PO's recovery of the debt.

Having spoken to Rod about this issue, he has suggested that we calculate the remuneration that the postmaster might
have receaived for the 3 month suspension period and agrae to hold this pending the outcome of the Group Action. I've
attached a termination letter to reflect this. Pleases could you let me know if you are happy with this approach?

Kind regards
Elisa

Elisa Lukas

Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP
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From: Lukas, Elisa

Sent: 23 March 2017 11:04

To: Lin Norbury

Cc: Robert Findlay; Prime, Amy

Subject: RE: Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 - Glenmoriston [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Thanks Lin.
We are waiting for Rod’s sign-off {0 terminate Mr Holt's contract on 3 months’ notice.

As terminating on 3 months dossn't require grounds from PQ, this seems o remain the preferable course of action as the
FF is not pursuing the case.

Kind regards,
Elisa

From: Lin Norbury GRO
Sent: 22 March 2017 18:36

To: Lukas, Elisa; Prime, Amy

Cc: Robert Findlay

Subject: FW: Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 - Glenmoriston

Elisa / Amy

in Robert's absence | am forwarding below the internal notification that the PF will not be pursuing a criminal case
against Tiffany Holt.

Regards

Lin

Lin Norbury
Agents Contracts Deployment Manager South

Post Office Lid

¢/0 Branch Support Services Team
1% Floor

Future Walk

West Bars

Chesterfieid

S48 1PF
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Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: John Breeden

Sent: 22 March 2017 17:42

To: Lin Norbury GRO i Robert Findlayi GRO i
Subject: FW: Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 - Glenmoriston

Lin, Robert,
FYL.
Regards

John

John Breeden
Agents Contracts Deployment Manager North

/o Branch Services Support Team
Post Office Lid

1% Floor Future Walk

West Bars

Chesterfiald

S49 1PF

GRO

From: Post Office Security
Sent: 22 March 2017 15:10
To Craig Tuthill GRO i SaIIy Smithi GRO >; John Bigley

GRO i Mark Raymond GRO k> Sharon Rai

GRO L Kim Abbotts GRO iPaul Blackmore

GRO > John Flood 4 GRO , Sharron Logan

i GRO Bhys Jonesl 4 GRO i; Post Office Security

GRO > Wayne ZGrlfflths! GRO : John Breeden
| GRO % Brian Trotter | GRO '

Subject Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 Glenmoriston

Hello
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Please see the case closure for Glenmoriston.

Thanks

Sandra Daykin

Post Office Security
Admin Team

Post Office Lid
F..H.Jr" Wgask Roo e} I’:Ll

From: Robert Daily

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2017 12:41 PM

To: Post Office Security: GRO :
Cc: Helen Dickinson < GRO ;

Subject: Case closure - POLTD/1415/0064 - Glenmoriston.

POLTD/14] 5/()064
| 22-Sep-14
Glenmoriston
285840

Cash Loss

Tiffany HOLY (by Police)

Assistant
Robert Findlay, John Breeden
Post Office Security

Operational Team Leader

John Scott
£30,244.79

NB: Only losses attributable to fraud and/or where the loss is the result of suspect fraudulent activity, should be recorded. For example if
the case is an audit shoriage of £50k. but £10K is known te be sulstanding/other TCs, then the Identified 'Criminal Loss is £40k,
‘ Reco . . : ' 1| £0.00

NB: Actual vecoveries include known cash repaid. known chegues repaid, either via funding notification, divect to Late Account, efe - je
any known recovery that has been been physically received, as opposed to being in the pipeline.

| Not applicable
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PF marked case No Action due to reliance on
| Horizon data and no additional supporting
evidence.

N/A

N/A

None
Robert Daily
Helen Dickinson
22-Mar-17
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Robert Daily
Security Manager

The Guiidhall,
57 Gueen St
Glasgow, Gl 3AT

GRO
raberbadaihl

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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